
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on April 27, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

May 1, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 2 Vice Mayor Nancy Mouser 

Ward 1 Council Member Josh Cummings 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

May 1, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION      
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 
4. OATH OF OFFICE – Ward 2 Nancy Mouser (New Term) 

 
5. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 3, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 17, 2023 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
8. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $88,366.69. 
 

9. RECEIPT OF CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 



 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

10. Recognition and presentation of the City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence Award to Frank 
Davis. 
 

11. Recognition and presentation of the City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence Award to Zach 
McQuay. 
 

12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to elect the position of Mayor and Vice-Mayor. 

 
13. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of 
 

a. Appointment to fill the open Ward 4 City Council seat: or, 
 
b. Resolution 23-5-1 to declare a Special Election for the Ward 4 City Council 
seat pursuant to the requirements of state law and the McIntosh County Election 
Board. 

 
14. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement to award the following Fire Station construction bids. 
 

a. Fire Station – Site, Pad, and Concrete: site/pad preparation and construction of 
concrete footings, piers, and pad for an 80’x120’ Engineered Steel Building. 

 
b. Fire Station – Building: 80’ x 120’ red iron building package with 20’ side walls. The 
building will have three walk-through doors, four 16’w x 14’h garage door openings, four 
12’w x 14’h garage door openings and roll insulation. 
 

15. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #2 from Voy Construction in the amount of $93,566.50 
for the Splash Pad project. 

 
16. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
17. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
18. ADJOURNMENT. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

May 1, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE    

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING APRIL 3, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $51,572.51. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a trash service rate increase request by Sue’s Recycling. 
 

6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #3 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$78,443.01 for the sewer improvement project. 
 

7. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #31 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$160,046.06 for the water improvement project. 

 
8. Adjournment. 



City Council Agenda Item No.9  
 

Meeting Date:May 1, 2023  
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Oath of Office – Ward 2 Nancy Mouser 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  n/a 
 
Council Pillar:  n/a 
 
Financial Impact:  n/a 
 
Attachment:  Oath of Office 
 
Recommended Action:  n/a 
 
 



Oath of Office 
 
 
State of Oklahoma ) 
   ) § 
McIntosh County ) 
 
 
I, Nancy Mouser, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution and the laws of the 

United States of America and the Constitution, the laws of the State of Oklahoma, and the 

Eufaula Code of Ordinances, and that I will not knowingly receive, directly or indirectly, any 

money or other valuable thing, for the performance or nonperformance of any act or duty 

pertaining to my employment, other than the compensation allowed by law, and that I will 

faithfully discharge my duties as a member of the City Council to the best of my ability. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Affiant’s Signature 
 
 
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1st day of May 2023. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Judge Teresa Pratt 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on March 31, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
April 3, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Free Holder - Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 2 Council Member - Vice Mayor Nancy Mouser 

Ward 1 Council Member - Frank Davis 
Ward 3 Council Member - Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member - Vacant 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

April 3, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CLIFF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members in attendance: Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 6, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 14, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $120,414.98. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF MARCH CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 



 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a concessionaire agreement between the City of Eufaula and Tim Albro 
dba Eufaula Public Market for the property formerly occupied by the Lake Eufaula 
Association. 
 
Jennifer Albro.  Discussion.  Pam Rossi.  Motion to approve the concessionaire 
agreement between the City of Eufaula and Tim Albro dba Eufaula Public Market for the 
property formerly occupied by the Lake Eufaula Association by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by 
Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a concessionaire agreement between the City of Eufaula and Cary 
Casteel dba CC Buggy Bath LLC for the defined area occupied by the ice machine 
formerly owned by the Lake Eufaula Association. 

 
Cary Casteel.  Discussion.  Motion to approve the concessionaire agreement between the 
City of Eufaula and Cary Casteel dba CC Buggy Bath LLC for the defined area occupied 
by the ice machine formerly owned by the Lake Eufaula Association by Nancy Mouser, 
2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to award the Nuisance Abatement bid to Helms Construction. 
 
Motion to award the Nuisance Abatement bid to Helms Construction by Todd Warren, 
2nd by Frank Davis.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #1 from Voy Construction in the amount of $26,862.93 
for the Splash Pad project. 

 
Motion to approve pay application #1 from Voy Construction in the amount of 
$26,862.93 for the Splash Pad project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

13. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 



14. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
Election Day 
Splash Pad 
Hospital/Clinic 
Sewer Project 
Water Project/Water Tower 
Fire Station 
City Wide Clean-Up 
Cruise Night 
MLF Tackle Warehouse Invitation #3 
Air Ambulance 
Street Sweeper 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT. 

Motion to adjourn by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, 
Mouser, Warren and Upton.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

April 3, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE  
 
Council members in attendance: Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton.   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING MARCH 6, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,482.54. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF MARCH CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #30 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$4,137.63 for the water improvement project. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #30 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in 
the amount of $4,137.63 for the water improvement project by Todd Warren, 2nd by 
Frank Davis.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #2 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$40,255.83 for the sewer improvement project. 
 
 
 



Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #2 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $40,255.83 for the sewer improvement project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie 
Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

7. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a trash service rate increase request by Sue’s Recycling. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Taylor Smith.  Discussion.  Motion to return at next month’s regular meeting 
after staff has had time to discuss with Sue’s by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll  
Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

8. Adjournment. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, 
Mouser, Warren and Upton. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of the meeting) on April 13, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

April 17, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such period is required to sign in 
with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and specify the agenda item they wish to 
address.  Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted ten (10) copies should be made 
available and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, the Council Members are prohibited 
from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 



CityofEufaulaOK.com 
 

City Council 
 

Freeholder - Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 2 - Vice Mayor Nancy Mouser 

Ward 1 - Council Member Open 
Ward 3 - Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 – Council Member Open 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

April 17, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN   
  

2. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

3. Oath of office, Ward 1 Councilman Josh Cummings. 
 
Oath administered to Ward 1 Councilman Josh Cummings by Kay Wall. 
 

4.  
A. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to convene into Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) with 
clarification from Attorney General Opinion 92-23, for the employment, hiring, 
appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried 
public officer or employee, more specifically for the discussions related to the appointment 
in the vacancy of the Ward 4 position of the Eufaula City Council; 
 
Sharon McCoy 
Carol Albro 
Patty Daniel 
Dalton Thoms 
 
Motion to convene into Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1) with 
clarification from Attorney General Opinion 92-23, for the employment, hiring, 
appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried 
public officer or employee, more specifically for the discussions related to the appointment 
in the vacancy of the Ward 4 position of the Eufaula City Council by Todd Warren, 2nd by 
Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 



B. Executive Session, pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 (B)(1), for discussions related to the 
appointment in the vacancy of the Ward 4 position of the Eufaula City Council; 
 
C. Motion to return to Open Session from Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. §307 
(B)(1). 
 
Motion to return to Open Session from Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S.  §307 (B)(1) 
by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Mouser, Warren 
and Upton. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 



CITY OF EUFAULA
MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

March 2023
BANK OF EUFAULA    

Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending Change From
Description: Bank Balance and Credits and Debits Bank Balance Prior Month

General Fund 1,562,037.08 320,764.37$        (319,553.13)$         1,563,248.32$             1,211.24$             
$300,000 RESERVED FROM SALE OF PARAMED BUILDING.

$500,610.77 ARPA FUNDS
Eufaula Public Works Authority 1,648,459.87$       287,524.55$        (343,524.93)$         1,592,459.49$             (56,000.38)$          

EPWA/ Capital Improvements Fund 230,074.27$          13,614.99$          (39,695.70)$           203,993.56$                (26,080.71)$          

Airport 31,083.23$             1,127.59$            (279.00)$                31,931.82$                   848.59$                

City of Eufaula / CDBG -$                        -$                              -$                       

Cemetery Perpetual Care 10,079.79$             500.45$               -$                        10,580.24$                   500.45$                
 

 CWSRF EPWA/ OWRB Construction Fund -$                        -$                              -$                       
 

Dept of Commerce / CDBG 5.00$                      -$                     -$                        5.00$                            -$                       

EPWA SRF-SEWER -$                        10,750.00$          -$                        10,750.00$                   10,750.00$           

Disaster Emergency Fund 36,697.23$             (1,200.00)$             35,497.23$                   (1,200.00)$             

Eufaula Economic Develop. Authority 124,107.07$          4,431.42$            (6,156.49)$             122,382.00$                (1,725.07)$            
 

McIntosh County Health Dept. 7,914.87$               0.67$                   -$                        7,915.54$                     0.67$                     

Police Court Account 49,948.52$             10,085.78$          (15,057.88)$           44,976.42$                   (4,972.10)$            

Police Drug Fund 9,084.87$               9,084.87$                     -$                       
 

City of Eufaula / Recreation Acct. 232,511.30$          9,029.27$            (2,497.00)$             239,043.57$                6,532.27$             
72,144.70 RESERVED FOR SPLASHPAD

City of Eufaula / Street Fund 326.04$                  -$                     -$                        326.04$                        -$                       

CWSRF-AMR 10,914.67$             3,395.70$            (2,793.07)$             11,517.30$                   602.63$                

EPWA-DWSRF 213,788.94$          378,124.81$        (47,152.56)$           544,761.19$                330,972.25$         
 

4,167,032.75$       1,039,349.60$    (777,909.76)$         4,428,472.59$             261,439.84$         
Total Net Operating Capital -$                              

-$                              
SOUTHPOINT 40,692.05$             -$                     (6,565.56)$             34,126.49$                   

0

 



          
  



GF Payroll Report Expense Range 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/25/2023 2:02:20 PM Page 13 of 13

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

10-City of Eufaula General Fund 88,366.692,463.25

88,366.69Grand Total: 2,463.25



4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 1 of 14

GF Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Airport Acct-Airport Acct

15582 ASAP Energy INC 04/06/2023 13339,700.00Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 04/06/2023 133440.04Regular 0.00

14910 OK CORP COMM 04/06/2023 133525.00Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 04/26/2023 1336214.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Airport Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

4

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4 0.00

Payment

9,979.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,979.04

Payable
Count

4

0

0

0

0

4



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 2 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: CWSRF-AMR-CWSRF-AMR

14735 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 04/26/2023 10722,793.07Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code CWSRF-AMR Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

2,793.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,793.07

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 3 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

13644 American Fidelity 04/14/2023 21154620.04Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 04/26/2023 21157720.04Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

40.08

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

40.08

Payable
Count

2

0

0

0

0

2



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 4 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA DWSRF-EPWA DWSRF

15156 LONEHICKORY CATTLE, LLC 04/06/2023 11144,137.63Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA DWSRF Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

4,137.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,137.63

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 5 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA SRF Sewer-EPWA SRF Sewer

15156 LONEHICKORY CATTLE, LLC 04/19/2023 101740,255.83Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA SRF Sewer Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

40,255.83

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

40,255.83

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 6 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Euf Disaster Emrgncy-Eufaula Disaster Emergency

15850 Tyler Technolgies, INC 04/19/2023 1801360.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Euf Disaster Emrgncy Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

360.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

360.00

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 7 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Eufaula Econ Dev-Eufaula Econ Dev Authority

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 04/06/2023 137696.19Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 04/06/2023 137747.44Regular 0.00

11 EUFAULA Area CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 04/14/2023 1379252.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Eufaula Econ Dev Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

3

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3 0.00

Payment

395.63

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

395.63

Payable
Count

3

0

0

0

0

3



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 8 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: General Fund Acct-General Fund Acct

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 04/06/2023 351895,952.41Regular 0.00

636 BOARD OF TESTS 04/06/2023 3519012.00Regular 0.00

00039 BVIZIBLE Sign Shop, LLC 04/06/2023 35191469.48Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 04/06/2023 35192467.50Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 04/06/2023 3519356.89Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 04/06/2023 35194257.15Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 04/06/2023 351955,117.51Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 04/06/2023 35196961.08Regular 0.00

569 HOPKINS PROPANE 04/06/2023 351973.50Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 04/06/2023 3519830.00Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 04/06/2023 35199110.48Regular 0.00

12106 OK MUN COURT CLERKS ASSOC 04/06/2023 35200250.00Regular 0.00

12106 OK MUN COURT CLERKS ASSOC 04/06/2023 35200-250.00Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 04/06/2023 35201297.19Regular 0.00

15881 PATRIOT CDJR 04/06/2023 35202460.00Regular 0.00

12944 SADLER PAPER COMPANY 04/06/2023 35203627.21Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 04/06/2023 3520482.49Regular 0.00

15850 Tyler Technolgies, INC 04/06/2023 352058.75Regular 0.00

15498 US Fleet Tracking LLC 04/06/2023 35206359.40Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 04/06/2023 35207155.74Regular 0.00

00144 ACI 04/14/2023 352082,933.00Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 04/14/2023 3520920.25Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 04/14/2023 3521061.00Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 04/14/2023 3521113.03Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 04/14/2023 3521250.46Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 04/14/2023 35213289.22Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 04/14/2023 35214142.31Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 04/14/2023 35215225.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 04/14/2023 3521626.95Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 04/14/2023 352171,046.38Regular 0.00

26 GRAINGER W W  INC 04/14/2023 35218169.62Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 04/14/2023 3521936.06Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 04/14/2023 352201,807.00Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 04/14/2023 3522153.37Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 04/14/2023 3522212.38Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 04/14/2023 352231,619.40Regular 0.00

15793 Oklahoma State University 04/14/2023 35224250.00Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 04/14/2023 352254,439.07Regular 0.00

00145 OPTIONS, INC 04/14/2023 35226280.00Regular 0.00

14349 RLC BUSINESS SERVICES 04/14/2023 35227494.90Regular 0.00

12832 RODEBUSH SEPTIC SERVICE 04/14/2023 352281,250.00Regular 0.00

12073 SHARPE'S DEPARTMENT STORE 04/14/2023 35229234.39Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 04/14/2023 35230697.50Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 04/19/2023 35231120.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 04/19/2023 352321,996.00Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 04/19/2023 35233106.09Regular 0.00

124 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC 04/19/2023 35234183.96Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 04/19/2023 35235506.35Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 04/19/2023 35236155.63Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 04/19/2023 352371,393.82Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 04/19/2023 3523850.00Regular 0.00

123 MCINTOSH COUNTY ELECTION BOARD 04/19/2023 35239354.47Regular 0.00

123 MCINTOSH COUNTY ELECTION BOARD 04/19/2023 35239-354.47Regular 0.00

260 O N G 04/19/2023 352401,482.52Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 04/19/2023 35241110.48Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 04/19/2023 35242424.04Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 04/19/2023 3524322.06Regular 0.00

15642 Richmond Plumbing 04/19/2023 35244176.25Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 04/19/2023 35245155.00Regular 0.00

14159 WELDON PARTS, INC 04/19/2023 35246962.36Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 9 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

123 MCINTOSH COUNTY ELECTION BOARD 04/19/2023 35247304.47Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 04/19/2023 3524850.00Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 04/26/2023 3524920.25Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 04/26/2023 352501,102.69Regular 0.00

274 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 04/26/2023 35251535.00Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 04/26/2023 3525247.96Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 04/26/2023 35253273.81Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 04/26/2023 3525480.92Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 04/26/2023 35255200.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 04/26/2023 3525699.51Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 04/26/2023 35257953.49Regular 0.00

415 GUARANTEE PEST CONTROL 04/26/2023 3525880.00Regular 0.00

384 KAY ROBBINS WALL, ESQ. 04/26/2023 35259735.00Regular 0.00

330 KIBOIS AREA TRANSIT SERVICE 04/26/2023 352601,666.67Regular 0.00

15846 La Tire Shop 04/26/2023 35261725.00Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 04/26/2023 3526236.06Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 04/26/2023 352636,969.75Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 04/26/2023 35263-6,969.75Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 04/26/2023 3526453.37Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 04/26/2023 3526510.68Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 04/26/2023 352661,681.34Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 04/26/2023 352674,439.07Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 04/26/2023 35268150.00Regular 0.00

15150 Patricia DANIEL 04/26/2023 35269650.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 04/26/2023 3527047.61Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 04/26/2023 35271104.95Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 04/26/2023 352726,951.75Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 04/26/2023 3527318.00Regular 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 04/14/2023 DFT0000481988.11Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 04/14/2023 DFT00004821,605.68Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/14/2023 DFT00004832,179.97Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/14/2023 DFT0000484902.38Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 04/14/2023 DFT0000485903.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 04/14/2023 DFT0000486275.86Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/14/2023 DFT00004873,858.42Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/14/2023 DFT0000493116.54Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 04/14/2023 DFT000049440.17Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/14/2023 DFT0000495497.94Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/11/2023 DFT00004962.99Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/11/2023 DFT00004970.90Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 04/11/2023 DFT00004981.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 04/11/2023 DFT00004990.31Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/11/2023 DFT00005003.84Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 04/28/2023 DFT0000515885.65Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 04/28/2023 DFT00005161,439.19Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/28/2023 DFT00005173,065.45Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/28/2023 DFT00005181,099.82Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 04/28/2023 DFT00005191,204.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 04/28/2023 DFT0000520342.74Bank Draft 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 10 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 04/28/2023 DFT00005214,702.84Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code General Fund Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

85

0

3

22

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

110 0.00

Payment

68,016.45

0.00

-7,574.22

24,116.80

0.00

84,559.03

Payable
Count

132

0

0

22

0

154



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 11 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Police Acct-Police Acct

1817 CITY OF EUFAULA GENERAL FUND 04/26/2023 32106,887.36Regular 0.00

11946 CLEET 04/26/2023 3211456.32Regular 0.00

13455 MCINTOSH COUNTY SHERIFF 04/26/2023 321229.88Regular 0.00

00135 Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics 04/26/2023 321310.00Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 04/26/2023 32141,043.32Regular 0.00

12970 PRATT LAW OFFICE,P.C. 04/26/2023 32151,300.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Police Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

6

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6 0.00

Payment

9,726.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,726.88

Payable
Count

7

0

0

0

0

7



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 12 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Recreation Acct-Recreation Acct

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 04/06/2023 26052,081.83Regular 0.00

00139 Reddy Ice, LLC 04/12/2023 26061,009.80Regular 0.00

00146 E's Hideaway, LLC 04/14/2023 2607500.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 04/14/2023 260882.67Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 04/14/2023 2609449.28Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 04/14/2023 261078.99Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 04/14/2023 2611101.96Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 04/19/2023 2612360.00Regular 0.00

00147 Dobber's Roadhouse 04/19/2023 2613500.00Regular 0.00

15295 MICHAEL TYLER PENDLEY 04/19/2023 2614350.00Regular 0.00

00148 Voy Construction, LLC. 04/19/2023 261526,862.93Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 04/26/2023 2616107.82Regular 0.00

14161 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 04/26/2023 2617844.06Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 04/26/2023 2618699.97Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Recreation Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

14

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

14 0.00

Payment

34,029.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

34,029.31

Payable
Count

16

0

0

0

0

16



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/27/2023 9:54:25 AM Page 13 of 14

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: South Point -South Point

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 04/06/2023 81,480.00Regular 0.00

00143 T.H. Rodgers Lumber Company 04/06/2023 9616.40Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 04/19/2023 10255.96Regular 0.00

15207 TWIN CITIES READY MIX, INC 04/19/2023 11517.20Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code South Point  Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

4

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4 0.00

Payment

2,869.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,869.56

Payable
Count

5

0

0

0

0

5



GF Claims List Date Range: 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

Page 14 of 144/27/2023 9:54:25 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

122

0

3

22

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

147 0.00

172,603.48

0.00

-7,574.22

24,116.80

0.00

189,146.06

173

0

0

22

0

195

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

10 City of Eufaula General Fund 84,559.034/2023

30 AIRPORT ACCOUNT 9,979.044/2023

34 DISASTER EMERGENCY FUND 360.004/2023

37 EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOP AUTH 395.634/2023

41 POLICE ACCOUNT 9,726.884/2023

43 RECREATION ACCOUNT 34,029.314/2023

46 Arvest Acct/ Southpoint Projct 2,869.564/2023

90 Public Works Authority 40.084/2023

97 Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF 47,186.534/2023

189,146.06



City Council Agenda Item No. 10a 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence Award 
 
Recognition and presentation of the City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence Award to Frank Davis. 
 
Initiator:  Council and Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  The City of Eufaula wishes to recognize the efforts of a Citizen who make a 
tremendous impact on our community. The City of Eufaula Excellence Award is presented as a token 
of gratitude from the Eufaula community to honor the work of our community leaders. 
 
This award is in recognition of 10 years of service to the citizens of Eufaula as Ward 1 Councilman. 
 
Council Pillar:  N/A 
 
Financial Impact:  N/A 
 
Attachment:  N/A 
 
Recommended Action:  Present Frank Davis with the City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence 
Award. 
 
 



City Council Agenda Item No. 11a 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence Award 
 
Recognition and presentation of the City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence Award to Zach McQuay. 
 
Initiator:  Council and Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  The City of Eufaula wishes to recognize the efforts of a Citizen who make a 
tremendous impact on our community. The City of Eufaula Excellence Award is presented as a token 
of gratitude from the Eufaula community to honor the work of our community leaders. 
 
Council Pillar:  N/A 
 
Financial Impact:  N/A 
 
Attachment:  N/A 
 
Recommended Action:  Present Zach McQuay with the City of Eufaula Citizen Excellence 
Award. 
 
 



City Council Agenda Item No.10 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to elect the position of Mayor and Vice-Mayor. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This agenda item is required with every bi-annual council election. 
 
Council Pillar:  n/a 
 
Financial Impact:  n/a 
 
Attachment:  n/a 
 
Recommended Action:  Conduct the election as statutorily required. 
 
 



City Council Agenda Item No.11 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of 
 
a. Resolution 23-5-1 to declare a Special Election for the open Ward 4 City Council seat 
pursuant to the requirements of state law and the McIntosh County Election Board. 
 
b. Appointment to fill the open Ward 4 City Council seat. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager; Valarie Cox, City Clerk and Kay Robbins Wall, 
City Attorney 
 
Background: A Special Meeting was held on April 17, 2023, to discuss the open Ward 4 council 
seat. The above action items are available to you as the council regarding the open Ward 4 
Council. 
 
Council Pillar:  n/a 
 
Financial Impact:  n/a 
 
Attachment:  Resolution 23-5-1, Election Information Sheet 
 
Recommended Action:  Make the decision as to which action should be taken to fill the open 
Ward 4 council seat. 
 
 



NOTICE OF SPECIAL ELECTION 
CITY OF EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 23-5-1 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Eufaula for the purpose of electing a 
Councilmember to fill the vacancy existing in Ward IV of said City, that a nonpartisan special 
election shall be held on September 12, 2023. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the filing period for the election of the councilmember to 
fill the existing vacancy in Ward IV of the City of Eufaula shall begin at 8:00 a.m. on Monday, 
July 31, 2023, and close at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 2, 2023. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Councilmember of said City to be elected for Ward IV 
is elected at large. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following councilmember will be elected for the 
following term: 

  Council Member Ward IV:  Term expires __4/2025______________ 
   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each candidate must be a qualified elector by virtue of being 
a resident and registered voter within the municipality, and in the ward, for at least six (6) months 
prior to filing a declaration of candidacy. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that absentee ballots will be provided in accordance with State 
Law. 

Adopted this ____ day of ___________________, 2023, by the City Council, City of Eufaula, 
Oklahoma. 

       _________________________________ 
       J. Todd Warren, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Valarie Cox, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Publish: One Time: ______________________ 



CIIECKLIST FOR MT]NICIPAL Rf,SOLUl'ION
2,3 AND 4 - 

'TATUToRY 
cl,lrEs
l0ll0l8

MUNICIPALITY
RECFIVED BY ACCEI''] ED

DATE RTCEI}'ED

NOT ACCEPTED _ RETURNED FOR CORRECTIUN/AMENDMENT

] 2 alnenruamc crrv 3 STRoNG - M,\YoR _ coUNcIL cITY
N ONE COUNCILMEMI]ER PER WARD: WARI)

E TwO CoI,jl.JCILMEMBERS PER WARD: wARD 
-, 

oFFICE 

-
MAYOR. CII'Y CLERK, MARSThL, STREET COMMISSIONER,
CITY TREAS{]RER

4 couNcIL - MANAcER CITY
COLINCILMEMBER, WARD 

-CCILNCILMEMBER AT LARCE

FOR STATUTORY ELECTIONS._ REGULAR MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECT.IONS YES NO
l. Is the election date correct?
2. As ofthe 2010 census, did the municipality have 2,000 or ntore residents? If NO, the Town
Mectin Act a lies and town meetin are held unless munici al ordinance re ru ires elections
J lf2isNO is such a munici al ordinance on file with the Coun Election Board?

4. Allstatutory municipal elections are nonpaftisan unless a nrunicipal ordinance requires partisan
elections. Does the resolution indicate the election will be non isan? If NO see2l -24.
5. Is a current ma of the munici ali 's boundaries attached to the resolution?

7. If 6 is YES, does the resolution indicate whether the precincts are open or closed for the election?

8. Are tlre offices listed in the resolution appropriate for the municipality? ("councilmember" instead
of "trustee," or "officer")

J0. Are qualifications for office contained in the resolution?

12. Have two municipal officials signed the resolution?

I3. Have you checked for discrepancies by comparing this resolution to resolutions from previous
elections in this municipality and to iriformation in MESA?
FOR SPECTAL ELECTIONS

14. Is the election date the same date as a regular or special federal or state election?

14a.If 14 is YES, is the election date 75 days or more frorn today's date?

14b.lf 14 is NO. is the election date 60 days or more fionr today's date?

15. Does the election include a candidate race?

16. If l5 is Yf,S, is the election date one on wlrich a candidate election is allowed?

l'1 . lf l4a is YES, does the filing period begin no later than l0 days after the last date the resolution
can be subrnitted 1o the CEB?
I 8. If l4 is NO. does the filing period begin no later than 20 days after the last date the resolution can

be submitted to the CEB?
I9. lf the election will fill a vacancy in a municipal office other than mayor, is the election date at

least 120 days prior to first day ofthe filing period for the next Regular Municipal General Election?
20. Is the ballot title (text) for propositions inciuded in or attached to the resolution?

20a.lf 20 is YES, is the ballot title 200 rvords or fe.*er?

20b.lf 20 is YES, is the ballot title presented in Upper/lower case text?

20c. If 20b is NO, request a copy ofthe ballot title converted to Upper/lower case text.

FOR PARTISAI'{ ORDINANCI, : 11r :r( {:.\r.! i t rr !:ihi.1Hl)\r 1 i r Rnlt\ L.-1 { {-t\Dr ('I9a{{tTl\ \ rt fr'-IItr\i
2l . If4 is NO. an ordinance re4uiring partisan Primary and General elections is required. Is such
ordinance on file with CEB?
22. If4 is NO are the dates coreet for candidate filing and partisaa Primary and General Elections?

23 Is thedate ofthe parfisan Primary Election ar least 45 days after close ofcandidate filing period?

24. Is the date of the partisan General Election at .least 45 days after the Primary Elootiod

a:ouNCll.MEMBER, WAI )
MAYOR

6. Does the resolution include a list ofprecincts only partially contained lvithin the municipal limits
and in which no persons reside within the part of the precinct within the municipal limits?

9. Does resolution indicate which offices are full terms (4 years) and which are unexpired terrus?

I I . Is the ballot title (texQ included for proposition(s) on the ballot? If YES, see to 20a - 20c.

T---f--ft

tti



City Council Agenda Item No.12  
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to award the following Fire Station construction bids. 
 
a. Fire Station – Site, Pad, and Concrete: for site/pad preparation and construction of concrete 
footings, piers, and pad for an 80’x120’ Engineered Steel Building. 
 
b. Fire Station – Building: 80’ x 120’ red iron building package with 20’ side walls. The building 
will have three walk-through doors, four 16’w x 14’h garage door openings, four 12’w x 14’h 
garage door openings and roll insulation. 
 
Initiator: Jeb Jones, City Manager  
 
Information Source: Jeb Jones, City Manager  
 
Background: This is the first step for the construction of the new fire station. We advertised for 
bids that were opened on April 14, 2023. We received multiple bids for each package; three for 
the site/pad and concrete and two for the building package. The bidding was competitive, and we 
were able to get very good pricing for each package.  
 
Council Pillar:  Fiscal Sustainability, Reliable Infrastructure, and Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: The site/pad and concrete low bid is $145,800; the building package low bid 
is $116,538. With a combined total of $262,338, which is 44% of our $596,000 budget. 
 
Attachment:  Fire Station Bid Tab 
 
Recommended Action:  Award the Site/Pad and Concrete package to J&S Construction Co. 
Vinita, Oklahoma, in the amount of $145,800.00. Award the Building Package to Superior Steel 
Building Mfg. Eufaula, Oklahoma, in the amount of $116,538.00. 
 
 



Fire Station Bid Tab

Site/Pad/Concrete

Bidder Bid Price

J&S Construction Co., LLC.            Vinita, 
Oklahoma $145,800.00

McQuay Construction                       
Eufaula, Oklahoma $164,200.00

Justin Nimrod Dozer Services, LLC     
Wilburton, Oklahoma $178,000.00

Building Package Bid Price

Bidder

Superior Steel Building Mfg., LLC    
Eufaula, Oklahoma $116,538.00

J&S Construction Co., LLC.            Vinita, 
Oklahoma $162,500.00



Council Agenda Item No. 13 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #2 from Voy Construction. in the amount of $93,566.50. 
 
Initiator: Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This is the first pay application for the Splash Pad project. This pay app covers the 
cost of site grading and the initial base rock for the project. 
 
Council Pillar:  Tourism and Recreation / Reliable Infrastructure / Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $93,566.50 
 
Attachment:  Pay Application #2 
 
Recommended Action: Approval of pay application #2. 
 
 











Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on March 31, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
April 3, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Free Holder - Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 2 Council Member - Vice Mayor Nancy Mouser 

Ward 1 Council Member - Frank Davis 
Ward 3 Council Member - Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member - Vacant 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

April 3, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CLIFF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members in attendance: Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 6, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 14, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $120,414.98. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF MARCH CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 



 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a concessionaire agreement between the City of Eufaula and Tim Albro 
dba Eufaula Public Market for the property formerly occupied by the Lake Eufaula 
Association. 
 
Jennifer Albro.  Discussion.  Pam Rossi.  Motion to approve the concessionaire 
agreement between the City of Eufaula and Tim Albro dba Eufaula Public Market for the 
property formerly occupied by the Lake Eufaula Association by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by 
Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a concessionaire agreement between the City of Eufaula and Cary 
Casteel dba CC Buggy Bath LLC for the defined area occupied by the ice machine 
formerly owned by the Lake Eufaula Association. 

 
Cary Casteel.  Discussion.  Motion to approve the concessionaire agreement between the 
City of Eufaula and Cary Casteel dba CC Buggy Bath LLC for the defined area occupied 
by the ice machine formerly owned by the Lake Eufaula Association by Nancy Mouser, 
2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement to award the Nuisance Abatement bid to Helms Construction. 
 
Motion to award the Nuisance Abatement bid to Helms Construction by Todd Warren, 
2nd by Frank Davis.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #1 from Voy Construction in the amount of $26,862.93 
for the Splash Pad project. 

 
Motion to approve pay application #1 from Voy Construction in the amount of 
$26,862.93 for the Splash Pad project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

13. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 



14. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
Election Day 
Splash Pad 
Hospital/Clinic 
Sewer Project 
Water Project/Water Tower 
Fire Station 
City Wide Clean-Up 
Cruise Night 
MLF Tackle Warehouse Invitation #3 
Air Ambulance 
Street Sweeper 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT. 

Motion to adjourn by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, 
Mouser, Warren and Upton.  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

April 3, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE  
 
Council members in attendance: Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton.   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING MARCH 6, 2023. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $58,482.54. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF MARCH CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Nancy Mouser, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #30 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$4,137.63 for the water improvement project. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #30 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in 
the amount of $4,137.63 for the water improvement project by Todd Warren, 2nd by 
Frank Davis.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #2 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$40,255.83 for the sewer improvement project. 
 
 
 



Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application #2 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $40,255.83 for the sewer improvement project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie 
Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

7. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a trash service rate increase request by Sue’s Recycling. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Taylor Smith.  Discussion.  Motion to return at next month’s regular meeting 
after staff has had time to discuss with Sue’s by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll  
Call Vote Yes- Davis, Mouser, Warren and Upton. 
 

8. Adjournment. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Todd Warren.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Davis, 
Mouser, Warren and Upton. 



PWA Payroll Report Expense Range 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023

4/25/2023 2:04:52 PM Page 8 of 8

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

90-Public Works Authority 51,572.512,098.50

51,572.51Grand Total: 2,098.50



PWA Agenda Item No. 5   
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a trash service rate increase request by Sue’s Recycling. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager, Taylor Smith, Sue’s Recycling 
 
Information Source:  Taylor Smith, Sue’s Recycling 
 
Background:  Taylor Smith (Sue’s Recycling) has approached me requesting an increase in the 
trash service fees charged to provide service to Eufaula residents. This request is being made due 
to across-the-board cost increases for labor, fuel, tipping fees, etc. The original service contract 
pricing was approved on November 7, 2016, and has not been increased since the execution of 
the original contract. The rate increase requested translates to approximately a 20% monthly 
increase for residential customers and approximately a 25-30% increase for commercial 
customers. Update: At the April council meeting, you instructed me to negotiate the 
Elderly/Disabled rate for trash service. As a result of those discussions, Mr. Smith agreed to add 
a 95-gallon cart to the Elderly/Disabled service rate. The pricing for the 65-gallon cart will 
remain $8.00/mo. and they added a 95-gallon cart to the Elderly/Disabled pricing, which will be 
$12.00/mo. 
 
Council Pillar:  Financial Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact:   
 
Attachment:  Sue’s Recycling Amended Pricing 
 
Recommended Action:  I suggest that the Council hear Mr. Smith’s presentation and then 
table the action till the May meeting. This would give you adequate time to consider the request 
and take public input. We could then bring it back to the May meeting for a vote. Update: Mr. 
Smith was very agreeable to the pricing suggestions; I feel he was making a good-faith effort to 
reach a solution that would benefit our customers. I recommend approval. 
 
 
 



 

Sue's Recycling and Sanitation 

April 1, 2023  

Schedule “A” 

Amended Pricing  

 

Current pricing levels in effect since 2016 

Service Type 1x/week 2x/week 3x/week 4x/week 5x/week 

2-yard Dumpster 

Current 36.00 56.00 71.00 86.00 101.00 

New 50.00 85.00 100.00 115.00 135.00 

3-yard Dumpster 

Current 53.00 76.00 94.00 116.00 134.00 

New 70.00 100.00 115.00 140.00 175.00 

4-yard Dumpster 

Current 68.00 98.00 126.00 151.00 173.00 

New 90.00 120.00 160.00 180.00 245.00 

95-gallon Poly-Cart Containers 

Residential Cart - Current 12.00     

Residential Cart- New 14.50     

House Side Service - Current 14.50     

House Side Service - New 19.50     

Additional Carts - Current 6.00     

Additional Carts - New 8.50     

Elderly/Disabled Residences 

95-gallon Cart - Current 12.00     

95-gallon Cart - New (no change)     

65-gallon Cart - Current 8.00     

65-gallon Cart - New (no change)     

 





















PWA Agenda Item No.6  
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #3 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer 
Project in the amount of $78,443.01. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
This pay application is for materials and supplies for the Sewer Improvement Project. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact:  $78,443.01 budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay, 97-
97-6401-00. 
 
Attachment: DW-271 and Invoices.   
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of pay application #3 
 
 











oRF-271
REVISEO 9/01

CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

OUTLAY REPORT AND REQUEST FOR LOAN PROCEEDS FOR
CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS FROM THE WASTEWATER
FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REVOLVING LOAN ACCOUNT

(cwsRF)

I. DISBURSEMENT REQUEST NO

4
PAGE .I OF I

2. LOAN NUMBER ASSIGNED BY OWRB:

oRF-22-0016-CW

3. EMPLOYEE

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

**2.t97

4. RECIPIENT ACCOUNT
OR OTHER ID NUMBER:
ABA # **3338
CHECKING # -*

5. PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT
FROM: (mmidd/yyyy)

411t2023

TOr (mm/dd/yyyy)

4t30t2023

6. RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION
Name: The Eufaula Public Works Authority

No, and Street: P.O. Box 684

Cityistate/Zip: Eufaula OK 74432

7. PAYEE (if different than No. 6)
Name:

No. and Street:

City/State/Zip:

8. STATUS OF FUNOS

CLASSIFICATIONS BUDGET
AMOUNTS

BUDGET & PAYMENT TRACKING"l-- iCEVious ---- I-
I rorar-s I

THIS
REQUEST

TOTAL
(cumulative amounts)

a.Manhole and Line Replacement
b. Bond Counsel Fee and Expenses
c. Financial Advisor Fee and Expenses
d. Local Counsel Fee

e. Trustee Bank Acceptance Fee
f
o

h

t.
k.

l. Contingency
m. TOTALS
n. Amount Previously Requested
o. Amount of this request
p. Percent complete W construction

$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$

2,700,597.50
44.455 00
30,470 00
20.917 50

500.00

$
$

$
$
$
s
$

$

$

$

345,717.22
44,455.00
30,470.00
24,977.50

500.00

$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$
$
$

7A 443 01

N/A

$

$
$

$

$
$
$

$

$

$
$

424.160.23
44,455.00
30,470 00
20,97 t 50

500 00

N/A
$ 2,797,000.00 $ 442,119.72 $ 78,443.01 5 520,562.7 3

NiA
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

S 44211912
74.443 01

15.710/.

9. CERTIFICATION

I certify that to the best of my knowledge
and belief the billed cost or

disbursement rep.esents the amount
due which has not been previously

requested and that an inspection has
been performed on all construction.

Recipient

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING
OFFICIAL

DATE REPORT
SUBMITTED

TYPED/PRINTED NAME ANO TITLE

J Todd Warren. Chairman

TELEPHONE NO

(918) 689-2534

b. Representative
Certifying to

line 8.o.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING
OFFICIAL

OATE REPORT
SUBMITTED

ryPED/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Valarie Cox, Secretary

TELEPHONE NO

(918)689-2534

$



P.W.A. Agenda Item No. 7 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #31 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$160,046.06. 
 
Initiator: Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $160,046.06 budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay,  
97-97-6401-00. 
 
Attachment:  DW-271 and Invoices. 
 
Recommended Action: Approval of pay application #31. 
 
 









DW-075
DB Compliance Certification

Rev. 1/4/2013 
FILE #1 CLIP #8

 Page 1 of  2

Oklahoma Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
DAVIS-BACON PAYROLL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

(To be completed by the Owner and submitted with each pay request.)

Drinking Water System: Eufaula Public Works Authority

DEQ DWSRF Project No.: P40 – 1020514-02

OWRB Loan No.: ORF – 19-0012 - DW

Contract No.: One Contract Name:  Package B&C

Contractor Name: Lonehickory Cattle Company

Reporting Period: 3/22/2023 –4/20/2023

Confirm that project is in compliance with Davis-Bacon requirements:

1. Drinking Water System has collected payroll records (WH-347) and signed 
certifications of Davis-Bacon Compliance (WH-347, reverse side) for all 
laborers/mechanics for all weeks of construction for the above listed Contractor.

2. Payroll records indicate that employees are paid weekly.

3. Drinking Water System has documentation (SF-1445 or equivalent) that wage 
interviews were conducted.  Copies of SF-1445 have been provided to DEQ.

a. 1st Interview       Date of Interview:  10/20/2020
b. 2nd Interview      Date of Interview:  ________                

4. Davis-Bacon wage posters are posted at the construction site in a conspicuous 
place protected from the weather in all relevant languages:  

a. Employee Rights (WH-1321); 
b. OSHA Whistleblower Fact Sheet; 

5. Applicable Davis-Bacon wage rate determinations are posted at the construction 
site.



cainan
Text Box
4/25/2023



   
 

 Date: April 2023 
 
 

 
City Manager Report 

 
Month in Review (notable items) 
 

• We have finalized the Fire Station plans. Cowan Engineering is helping with the site 
plan, structure pad, drainage, and ODOT Driveway Permit. Update: This is still ongoing; 
they have been to the station site to collect their information, and I am waiting to receive 
the completed information. Update: The site engineering is complete, and I have met 
with Zach McQuay to discuss the pad work and concrete. I am currently working with 
Superior Building on the building specs. Next week I will put the bid out for the building 
and concrete so we can get this project moving. Update: We have advertised bids for the 
Fire Station building and a separate bid for the Fire Station Site, Pad, and Concrete Work; 
both will open on April 14th. Update: Bids were received; I felt the response was good 
with fairly priced proposals. These will be presented to you for approval at the May 1st 
council meeting. 

 
• I have put together bid documents for the South Point Bathroom Project, and we are 

currently advertising this bid. Kenny Beale was able to secure a donation of 1000 
concrete blocks for the bathroom; additionally, the septic vaults for the facility are 
complete, and we plan to install those the week of January 9th. Update: I received one 
bid for the Bathroom Project, $92,000. I will handle piecing this project together with 
different vendors for concrete, block layers, and roof construction. Update: The concrete 
for the bathroom is complete; I am scheduling the block work and plan to have it started 
the week of March 13th. As soon as the block work starts, I will begin scheduling the roof 
and truss work to close it in. Update: The block work for the Nichols Point bathroom is 
complete. I am coordinating the roof’s construction; I plan to have the schedule set for 
next week. Update: The recent rain has delayed the roof construction, my goal is to get it 
back on track the first week of May. 

 
• We have completed the bid documents for the Splash Pad Project, which is currently 

being advertised, with the bid opening scheduled for January 20, 2023, at 10 am at the 
Community Center. Update: We have been through the bid process and only received 
one bid submittal from Voy Construction, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Their bid was for 
$720,040.54 ($562,000 budget); we reviewed the bid with the contractor and were able to 
identify areas of the bid where cost savings could be captured. I request that you award 
the bid to Voy Construction and authorize me to negotiate a change order to capture the 
identified savings, which include Public Works doing the necessary water and sewer 
connections from the main to stubbed-out services and removal of extra soil generated 
from the pad work. Additionally, we removed the bathroom as a cost-saving to get the 
splash pad and playground under budget. We can then do the bathroom as a project in the 
next fiscal year. If I cannot negotiate acceptable cost reductions, it will be my 
recommendation to rebid the project again. Update: Cowan Engineering and I were able 



to successfully negotiate the change order to bring the project cost into line with our 
budget. We are currently completing the contract documents and will have them signed 
and in place towards the end of next week. I anticipate the project kicking off in 2-3 
weeks. Update: Everything is in place for the Splash Pad; construction will begin 
Monday, April 3rd. Update: Site prep work has been completed, and the contractor is 
working on the base rock for the project, weather permitting. City crews completed the 
water service for the Splash Pad, we’ll coordinate the sewer tap with the contractor, and 
the request for the electric service has been made to OG&E. 

 
• To date, we have received one candidate for the Ward 4 council seat, James Hickman. 

Also, we have received one candidate for the open seat on the Planning and Zoning 
Board, Serina Kleveter (Chamber Director). We are scheduled to accept interested 
candidates until April 14th, and I will continue to update you as we move forward. 
Update: The special meeting was held to discuss the open Ward 4 seat; the subject has 
been placed on the May 1st council meeting agenda. 

 
• I have had multiple meetings with local and national representatives of fishing 

organizations to discuss and plan this year’s tournament fishing schedule. We will have 
an exciting and busy summer on the tournament fishing trail. Update: We have been able 
to get all our local civic organizations together and organized to host and support our first 
major tournament of the year, Major League Fishing “Tackle Warehouse “Tournament. 
This will bring in 175 professional fishermen from the US and the world to participate in 
the tournament. This tournament will be televised and will give us a great opportunity to 
showcase what Eufaula has to offer. Update: We continue our preparation for the MLF 
tournament; we are working very hard to include all our civic groups. I anticipate a 
successful tournament and putting on a quality event. Update: The MLF tournament was 
a success; Eufaula received a large amount of TV and social media exposure as a result. 
Additionally, we were asked to host a BASS tournament in June, which was accepted, as 
well as the Crappie Master Nationals in September. Discussions are in progress for events 
for the 2024 calendar year. Lake Eufaula is our industrial park; we are trying to take full 
advantage of that to bolster our local economy. 
 

• The Sewer Improvement Project has begun; we started on a short section of line along 
Swadley and now have moved to Main St. We are planning to have Main St. complete in 
2-3 weeks before the summer rush begins. Update: The Main St. sewer is complete, and 
Lone Hickory has moved back to Swadley Dr. 
 

• On April 18th, I attended a meeting of the Muscogee Nation, OWRB, and Indian Health 
Services to discuss additional ARPA funding for our sewer project. MCN received 
ARPA funds that they are investing in communities within their tribal boundaries, and 
Eufaula was chosen. As a result, Eufaula will receive $400k from MCN, $400k from 
OWRB, and $204k from IHS for a total of $1,004,000.00. All combined, the confirmed 
funding for our sewer project has reached $5,259,000, with an additional $700k in 
potential grant funding waiting for approval. 
 

 



Public Works Director Report 

 Apr. 2023 

Water    
• 14 Meters/MIU’s changed out. 
• 3 Service line repairs 
• 1 Water main repairs 
• 8 Service calls/ Customer 
•  

 
Sewer 

• 1 Sewers checked and cleaned. 
•  
 
•  

 
Street  

• Numerous asphalt patches at various locations throughout town 
• Added crushed rock to Various locations throughout town. 

Parks 
• Make daily trash runs / Begin mowing. 

Utility Billing 
• 1828 Active Accounts 
• 41 Shut-off for non-pay  
• 19 Shut offs for non-pay still off  
• 43 new accounts 
• 265 Penalties 
• 28 Move out 
• 24 Move in 
• 28 suspended 

Code Enforcement 
         Open Cases 510 

Closed cases:  12 
Tall Weeds and Grass, trees 

• 161 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 2 sent to Abatement Contractor. 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 0 Abatements invoiced 
• 42 Coming Due for re inspection 
• 0 Resident complaints 
• 2 city inspetions 

 
Junk and Debris 



• 8 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 15 working on removal. 
• 0 in Municipal Court 
• 1 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Vehicles 
• 7 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 placed with towing contractor. 
• 1 abatements completed. 
• 6 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Boats 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 1 working on compliance 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Dilapidated Structures 
• 7 Violation letters sent.  
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 7 City inspection 
• 1 completed Abatement 

Trailers 
• 0 possible RV occupied. 
• 1 inspection 
• 1 violation letter 
 

 
 
Cemetery/Inspections 

•  5 Sold cemetery plots for family 
• 1 Building Inspections 
• 2 Roof inspections 
•  2 Billed Hunt Black & Merritt for 2 opening and closing of cemetery plots 
• 2 Remodel inspections 
• 7 Electrical Inspection on service upgrade  
•  0 Septic Inspection 
• 1 Funerals 



• 3 HVAC inspections 
• 2 Burials Greenwood cemetery 
 
• 20 water / Sewar line locates. 
• 0 C/O inspections 
 

                             4 Gas inspections 
• 15 Plumbing Inspection 
• 15 Electrical inspections 
• 6 sold cemetery plots 
• 0 plan reviews 
• Cleaned up cemetery/ flowers and limbs 
• Helped code enforcement/ cut off meters 
• 1 stop work orders for no permit 
• Air port fuel tank inspections 
• 0 Fondation inspections 
• 0 Fence permit inspection 
 
 
• Commercial Permits 
5 – Building 

               0 – Plumbing 
0 - Electrical 
1 – Mechanical 
0 - Roof 
• Residential Permits 
4 – Building 
3 – Plumbing 
2 – Electrical 
1 – Mechanical 
1 – Roof 
 

            17 -- Permits Total 
 
           
 
     Dog Kennel 
 

• 1 -- Dogs in the shelter 
• 0 -- dogs adopted 
• 0 – Euthanized 
• 0 – Remaining in kennel after    
• 0 -- Back to owner 
• 0—Went to other shelters 
 

 
 



Eufaula Police Department 
Chief Mark Goodwin 

64 Memorial Dr. 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
P: (918) 689-2172 
F: (918) 689-1012 

 
 
 
 

Activity for April 2023 
 
 
 

Call Type  

ARRESTS 29 
AGENCY ASSIST 2 
ALARM 10 
ANIMAL CALL 5 
BREAK IN 0 
DISTURBANCE 4 
EXTRA PATROL 9 
FIGHT 2 
MOTORIST ASSIST (10-26) 5 
RECKLESS DRIVER 4 
SHOTS FIRED 0 
SIGNAL 88-INTOXICATED DRIVER 3 
TRAFFIC STOP (10-59) 313 
WARRANT SERVICE 4 
WELFARE CHECK 7 
GRAND TOTAL 397 

 
I’m proud of the Eufaula Officers for locating and arresting a suspect who was wanted by the FBI for 
homicide. 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Chief of Police 
mgoodwin@cityofeufaulaok.com 
Phone (918) 689-2172 
Fax (918) 689-1012 

 



 

Code Enforcement 

Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Date range  February 26, 2023 to March 25, 2023 

Open cases   Closed cases 0 

4 Phone in complaint(s)  80 Phone in inquires(s) 
   

Tall Weeds and Grass  Junk and Debris 
   

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 

42 City Inspection  3 City Inspection 

159 Violation letters sent  0 Came in as a complaint  

0 Came in as a complaint  3 Violation letters sent 

0 Working on complaint  0 Working on removal 

2 Sent to Abatement Contractor  0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 

0 Abatement Invoiced  0 Abatement Invoiced 

0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 In Municipal Court 

0 Notice of Lien  0 Abatement(s) completed 

0 Certified Statement of Costs    
     

Inoperable Vehicles  Inoperable Boats 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 

6 City Inspection  0 City Inspection 

6 Violation letters sent  0 Violation letters sent 

0 Came in as a complaint  0 Came in as a complaint 

0 Placed with towing contractor  0 working on complaint 

0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 Abatement(s) completed. 
     

Dilapidated Structures  Condemned Structure 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 

4 City Inspection  2 City Inspection 

4 Violation letters sent  2 Violation letters sent 

0 Came into as a complaint  0 Appeared for Administrative Hearing 

0 Waiting on Council to declare 

“Dilapidated” due to non-complaint 

 0 No show for Administrative Hearing 

0 Completed Abatement  0 Came in as a complaint 

0 Up for tax sale on Click or tap to enter a 
date. 

 0 Abatement Invoiced 

     
  



 

Code Enforcement 

Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

Storage & Parking of Trailers  Trees 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 

1 City Inspection  2 City Inspection 

0 Came into complaint  0 Came into complaint 

1 Violation letters sent  2 Violation letters sent 

0 Working on complaint  0 Working on complaint 

0 Requested hearing  0 Abatement(s) completed. 

0     
     

Signs  Miscellanies 

1 Sign approval  2 Deed Tree(s) 

   2 Unsecured Building/Structure 

   0 Unauthorized placement of camping 

equipment 

   0 Parking in excess 

   1 Tree Limb Sidewalk/Roadway Obstruction 

 

  



 

Code Enforcement 

Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

*Data presented does not track all violations due to the software capabilities  

 

Jan 01 - Feb 24, 2023 

 

  



 

Code Enforcement 

Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

 

Jan 25 – Feb 24, 2023 

 

  



 

Code Enforcement 

Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

 

 

Feb 25 – Mar 24, 2023 

  



 

Code Enforcement 

Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

 

 

Mar 25 – Apr 24, 2023 (* This map does reflection the true number of violations that have been 

sent out due to the system does not track properties without an address) 

 



Community Development Department 
Monthly Report 

April 2023 Report 

Andrea Oldham 

April 27, 2023 



Executive Summary 

• The focus for April included increased efforts to promote local 
businesses and other events happening in town.

• I am coordinating videos with business owners to continue our 
social media Business Spotlights.

• We have assisted in hosting the Major League Fishing 
tournament that went great, and we look forward to having them 
back in October. We received a lot of publicity from the April 
tournament with great praise.

• We are currently planning on co-hosting Bassmasters in June.

• We will continue to give updates on current events/happenings/
weather throughout the city every week.


	Agenda 5.1.23
	C-4a Agenda Report Oath of Office Ward 2 Nancy Mouser
	C-4b Oath of Office City Council Ward 2 Nancy Mouser
	Oath of Office

	C-6a APRIL 3, 2023 minutes
	C-6b APRIL 17 2023 SPECIAL MEETING minutes
	C-7a TREASURERS REPORT MARCH 2023
	Sheet1

	C-8a April GF Payroll Report
	C-9a April GF Claims List
	C-10a Agenda Report Citizen Excellence Award
	C-11a Agenda Report Citizen Excellence Award
	C-12a Agenda Report Mayor and Vice Mayor Election
	C-13a Agenda Report Open Ward 4 City Council Seat
	C-13b RESOLUTION 23-5-1 - Sp Election Ward IV
	C-13c Election Information Sheet
	C-14a Agenda Report Fire Station Bid Awards
	C-14b Fire Station Bid Tab 4.25.23
	Sheet1

	C-15a Agenda Memo Voy Construction Pay Application #2
	C-15b Eufaula Splash Pad Pay App 2 - Recommended for Approval
	P-2a APRIL 3, 2023 minutes
	P-3a April PWA Payroll Report
	P-5a Agenda Report Sue's Recycling Rate Increase
	P-5b Sue's Recycling Amended Pricing 4.1.23
	P-5c Sue's Recycling 2016 Contract
	P-6a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC CWSRF Pay Application #2
	P-6b Sanitary Sewer Improvements Payment Request No. 3 - Recommended for Approval (230418)
	P-6c Payroll Certification Letter - Eufaula Pay Application 3
	P-6d Eufaula ODEQ PR #4 5.1.23
	P-7a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC DWSRF Pay Application #30
	P-7b Contract BC Payment Request No. 31 - Recommended for Approval 230425
	P-7c DW-075 Package BC 230425 (1)
	R-1 City Manager Report April
	R-2 Public Works Report Apr . 2023
	R-3 PD MONTHLY REPORT April
	R-4 Code Enf. Apr 2023 Report
	R-5 CDD Report - April 2023



